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From: "ALGA" <alga@alga.asn.au>

Sent: Mon, 23 Jan 2023 15:55:42 +1000
To: "ALGA" <alga@alga.asn.au>
Subject: New 2023 National General Assembly dates - 13-15 June

Please distribute to the Mayor/Shire President and CEO/General Manager

I’'m pleased to announce this year’s National General Assembly of Local Government (NGA) —
incorporating the Regional Cooperation and Development Forum — will be held at the National
Convention Centre in Canberra from 13-15 June 2023.

This year’s NGA is expected to be the biggest yet, and we are continuing to work with the
Government towards incorporating the return of the Australian Council of Local Government (ACLG)
as part of our event. Stay tuned for further details in the weeks ahead.

The theme for the 2023 NGA will be “Our Communities, Our Future”, and we are keen to hear your
ideas for new federal programs and policies that would support councils to build stronger
communities into the future.

ALGA has produced a discussion paper outlining the criteria that NGA motions must meet which can
be downloaded here.

Motions are due to ALGA by Friday 24 March and can be submitted at www.alga.com.au.

The 2023 NGA is a can’t-miss event, and | hope to see you there!

Cr Linda Scott
ALGA President
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From: "Lyn McLaughlin" <Councillor.McLaughlin@burdekin.qgld.gov.au>

Sent: Tue, 7 Feb 2023 07:58:35 +1000

To: "RES - Mailbox - Email Registration" <EmailRegistration@burdekin.qld.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Invitation: Path to Treaty Lunch — Wednesday 15 February 2023
Categories: 00_Inward

The Honourable Annastacia Palaszczuk MP
Premier of Queensland and Minister for the Olympic and Paralympic Games

and

The Honourable Craig Crawford MP
Minister for Seniors and Disability Services and
Minister for Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Partnerships

on behalf of the Queensland Government

Councillor Lyn McLaughlin
to attend the

Path to Treaty Lunch

Event details

Date: Wednesday 15 February 2023

Time: 11.30am arrival for 12.00pm - 2.00pm

Venue: Plaza Terrace Room, Brisbane Convention and Exhibition Centre (entrance via

Grey Street), South Brisbane
Attire: Business

Please join us in bringing together Queenslanders from across the State to hear more
about Queensland’s Path to Treaty and how community members and business can
participate in this significant reform program.

RSVP by 5pm, Wednesday 8 February 2023
Invitations are non-transferrable.
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www.qgld.gov.au/treaty
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Ref CTS 18691/22

Queensland
Government

13 December 2022 Department of Resources

Mr Terry Brennan
Chief Executive Officer
Burdekin Shire Council

By email: burdekinsc@burdekin.qld.gov.au

Dear Mr Brennan
2023 revaluation program effective 30 June 2023

| am writing to advise you of my decision on the 2023 land revaluation program. In making this
decision, | considered the detailed property market analysis, the timing since the last
revaluation, and feedback from local government areas (LGA) and key stakeholders.

| am pleased to confirm that the Burdekin Shire Council will be one of the 24 LGAs included in
the 2023 revaluation program. For your information, | have attached a summary of all LGAs
included in the 2023 program. The program will include more than 793,000 properties,
representing almost 50 per cent of Queensland’s valuation roll. New land valuations will be
issued by 31 March 2023 and will take effect for local government rates purposes from 30 June
2023.

Queensland’s land valuation system is an open and transparent process delivered consistent
with the Land Valuation Act 2010.

To support your staff to respond to enquiries from members of the public, the State Valuation
Service (SVS) will provide a factsheet of frequently asked questions and answers ahead of the
notices being issued. Information about the 2023 land revaluations will also be available on the
department’s website at www.ald.gov.au/landvaluation.

The SVS will also provide detailed valuation information in advance of the new valuations to
assist with your rates modelling. They are currently finalising the memorandum of
understanding to share valuation roll information with your LGA—this should be available
shortly for your review and signing.

The SVS would like to meet with you to provide more information about the 2023 revaluation
program, including the 2023 revaluation decision and the ongoing work of the SVS to maintain
information in the Queensland valuation and sales database. Your local Area Manager from the
SVS will be in contact to set up a meeting.

Should you have any questions, please contact Brett Bowen, Area Manager, SVS on telephone

Yours sincerely

Suzanne Stone State Valuation Service

Acting Valuer-General Department of Resources
Level 8, 1 William Street, Brisbane
PO Box 15216, City East
Queensland 4002 Australia
Telephone: +61 3199 7770
Email: valuer-general@resources.qld.gov.au
www.resources.qld.gov.au
ABN 59 020 847 551
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Local governments areas included in the 2023
revaluation program

1. Balonne

2. Barcaldine

3. Blackall-Tambo
4. Brisbane

5. Burdekin

6. Cloncurry

7. Flinders

8. Gladstone

9. Gympie

10. Hinchinbrook
11. Ipswich

12. Lockyer Valley
13. Logan

14. Mackay

15. Maranoa

16. McKinlay

17. Mount Isa

18. Noosa

19. Richmond

20. Scenic Rim

21. Southern Downs
22. Tablelands

23. Weipa

24. Western Downs

Queensland
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Cr Lyn McLaughlin

Burdekin Shire Council

PO Box 974 AYR QLD 4807
enquiries@burdekin.gld.gov.au

To the Mayor, Councillors and CEO (please distribute accordingly).
2023 National General Assembly Call for Motions

We're excited to let you know that in preparation for our 2023 National General Assembly of Local
Government (NGA), your Australian Local Government Association (ALGA) is now calling for councils to
submit motions.

The theme of our 2023 NGA will be “Our Communities, Our Future”, and it will be held at the National
Convention Centre in Canberra next June. We are seeking your motions to guide ALGA’s Board, in
particular, where they identify opportunities for reforming and creating new Federal Government
programs and policies that will support councils to build stronger communities into the future.

We heard and responded to your feedback and, as a result, the ALGA Board has ensured we will allocate
additional time for debate on motions in 2023 and made improvements to the criteria to support more
focused discussion.

We have also heard from some of you that you prefer presentations and panels to debate on motions, so
we will be running concurrent sessions as another option for non-voting delegates during these sessions.
The attached discussion paper will help you prepare your council’s motions, which can be submitted
online at www.alga.com.au until Friday 24 March.

Next year’s NGA is shaping up to be even bigger than 2022, and we are working with the Prime Minister
and Federal Government towards incorporating the return of the Australian Council of Local
Government (ACLG).

The ACLG was originally established by the Federal Government in 2007 as an opportunity for councils to
engage directly with the Government and key Ministers. We are thrilled that the Albanese Government
has committed to re-establishing this forum, and we look forward to working with them to make it a
success, and a key part of our NGA.

We are currently finalising the dates for the 2023 NGA and ACLG and will confirm these dates prior to
the opening of registrations early next year.
We look forward to receiving your 2023 NGA motions and welcoming you to Canberra next June.

Thank you all for your dedication to your council and community! | wish you all the best for a wonderful
holiday season and a happy and healthy 2023.
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